PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Hale, Jerry

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 11:52 AM
To: FermiCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Fermi 3 RAI's for Chapter 2

From: Sisk, David

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 7:08 AM
To: Tonacci, Mark

Cc: Hale, Jerry

Subject: RE: Fermi 3 RAI's for Chapter 2

I had one. RAI 2128, with two questions. This was resolved and closed months ago.
| thought. EPM says they are resolved and closed.

David Sisk

From: Tonacci, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 6:36 AM
To: Hale, Jerry

Cc: Sisk, David; Tammara, Seshagiri
Subject: RE: Fermi 3 RAI's for Chapter 2

Thanks Jerry. Looks like EPM is still carrying as late tasks 38 and 41 Fermi3. David or RAO just need to go
in and status the tasks 38 and 41 as done. Also, it looks like the response to RAI 2128 is back from the
applicant. Thanks to all for getting the reviews done.

Mark

From: Hale, Jerry

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 2:29 PM
To: Tonacci, Mark

Subject: FW: Fermi 3 RAI's for Chapter 2

FYI

From: Sisk, David

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 2:27 PM
To: Hale, Jerry

Subject: RE: Fermi 3 RAI's for Chapter 2

No.
| had one for Section 2.2, but Rao did it.

David Sisk

From: Hale, Jerry
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 12:53 PM
To: Sisk, David



Cc: Tonacci, Mark
Subject: Fermi 3 RAI's for Chapter 2

David,

Are you planning any Fermi 3 RAl's for 2.1.1, 2.1.2, or 2.1.3? The due date for these RAl's, per the schedule
was 3/20/2009.

Jerry Hale

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors
ESBWR/ABWR Branch 1

(301) 415-8148
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